Meeting Agenda
Town of Morristown
March 13, 2018

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes of: February 13, 2018
Correspondence

Public Comment 1

Old Business
1. Economic Development
2. Town Office Building
3. Cold War Exemption
4. Other Old Business

New Business
1. Junk Yard Law of 2004
2. Gateway Museum Nature Trails
3. Cemetery Contract
4. Teamsters Contract
5. Rabies Clinic
6. CCA (Community Choice Aggregation) Program

Department & Committee Reports
1. Highway Department
2. Code Enforcement
3. DPW- Wastewater Districts

Public Comment 2

Adjournment



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
February 13, 2018

Present: Gary Turner, Shawn Macaulay, Christopher Coffin
Absent: Frank Putman, David VanArnam
Also Present: Dean Hoffman, Chris Sherwin, Cheryl Shatraw (Village Mayor)

Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Shawn Macaulay

Approval of Minutes of: A motion was made by Councilman Gary Turner, and seconded by
Councilman Shawn Macaulay, to approve the minutes of January9, 2018 as presented.
Vote; Gary Turner-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Christopher Coffin-Aye

Correspondence: A letter was received from Charter Communications stating that they wished
to initiate talks with the Town in advance of the 2020 franchise end date.

Public Comment 1: Mayor Shatraw spoke to the Board about coordinating their attendance at
the public hearing concerning the village dissolution. She asked the Board to give her dates they
would be available. A Tuesday date would be the preferred day for the hearing. Mayor Shatraw
also reported that she was attending the Bike Ferry Project meetings, and the replacement of the
U.S. Customs reporting camera with a Kiosk and upgraded technology for out of country visitors
arriving by boat at the village docks.

Old Business

1. Economic Development: Deputy Supervisor Coffin stated that he feels the Town of
Morristown can do more to facilitate business here. He has contacted the Black Lake
Chamber to see how the Town can assist them. He also has looked at grants available for
economic development to create jobs. He has spoken with the County Planning Office
about various ways to bring development to the Town.

2. Sewer Districts: Highway Superintendent Hoffman stated that the River Road East
System has been fairly trouble free this winter.

3. Town Office Building: The Board discussed the wiring issue in the basement. The
Board agreed this was an emergency and that they wanted to get the work done right
away. The Board agreed that the quote from Electech was reasonable and a motion was
made by Councilman Macaulay and seconded by Councilman Turner to accept the quote
from Electech Services to proceed with the wiring remediation in the Town hall, not to
exceed eight thousand dollars.

Vote; Gary Turner-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Christopher Coffin-Aye

4. Other Old Business: None brought forward.

1|Page



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
February 13, 2018

New Business
1. Resolution#4 Justice Court Audit for 2017: A motion was made by Councilman Turner,
and seconded by Councilman Macaulay, to adopt Resolution #4 of 2018 as follows:
Resolution Approving the Examination of the Justice Court Records for the Town of Morristown
for the Fiscal Year 2017
Whereas, on February 13,2018, the Morristown Town Board has completed an examination of
the financial and other records for the Morristown Justice Court for the Fiscal Year 2017
(January 1, 2017 — December 31, 2107), and
Whereas, the Town Board has found that all financial accounts were in balance and all other
records of the Morristown Justice Court appeared to be accurate, complete and filed in a timely
manner,
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, the Town of Morristown has completed their review and
examination of the Morristown Justice Court records for the Fiscal Year 2017(January 1, 2017 —
December 31, 2107).
Vote; Gary Turner-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Christopher Coffin-Aye
2. Budget Modifications: A motion was made by Councilman Turner, and seconded by
Councilman Macaulay, to authorize the budget modification as presented:
Budget Modifications:
General B
From: B1990.4 Contingent Acct. To: B4540.4 Ambulance Contract  $250.00
Total General B Transfer ~ $250.00%*

*This line was put in the 2018 budget at $15,000.00. The correct budget amount should have
been $15,250.00. This budget modification is being submitted to cover the additional $250.00.
Vote; Gary Turner-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Christopher Coffin-Aye

3. 2018 Exemptions/Income Ceiling Changes: The Board noted that there was no change to
the income ceiling.

4. Cold War Exemption: The Board received the letter from the County explaining the
sunset provision in the Cold War Exemption. Future action will be considered.

5. Resolution #5 County Hold Harmless: The Board received a Hold Harmless request
from the County to allow the County Highway department to provide services to the Town. The
Board discussed the County requirement for a 3 million- dollar aggregate liability ceiling in its
insurance policy. The Town currently has 2 million. The Town will request a price quote from
St. Lawrence Agency for that increase to see how it might impact the 2019 budget. A motion
was made by Councilman Macaulay, and seconded by Councilman Turner to adopt Resolution
#5 0f 2018 as follows:

WHEREAS, the Town_of Morristown is desirous of St. Lawrence County Department of

Highways providing shared services such as paving, signage, road stripping, blasting, and other
routine maintenance activities to the Town, and

2|Page



Meeting Minutes
Town of Morristown
February 13, 2018

WHEREAS, both the Town of Morristown and the County of St. Lawrence are desirous
of promoting partnering efforts for the safety of the traveling public in St. Lawrence County, and
WHEREAS, in this joint cooperative endeavor the Town_of Morristown and the County of St.
Lawrence desires to be reimbursed for their expenditures, and

WHEREAS, the Town of Morristown is aware that the County may incur liability in the
providing of the services and wishes to indemnify the County in this regard,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that to the fullest extent permitted by law,
the Town of Morristown will indemnify and hold harmless the County, their officers, directors,
partners, representatives, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, suits, liens,
judgments, damages, losses and expenses, including legal fees and all court costs and liability
(including statutory liability) arising in whole or in part and in any manner from injury and/or
death of person or damage to or loss of any property relating to or arising out of any negligent or
intentional acts and/or omissions of the Town of Morristown or any of its directors, officers,
employees, contractors, representatives, or agents.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following request for General Liability (GL) coverage is as
follows:

General Liability Insurance

On an “Occurrence” basis, with the following limits:

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence

$2,000,000 General Aggregate

$1,000,000 Products Aggregate

$1,000,000 Personal Injury

$ 50,000 Fire Damage Legal Liability

$ 5,000 Medical Payment Expense

Vote; Gary Turner-Aye, Shawn Macaulay-Aye, Christopher Coffin-Aye
6. Spectrum Franchise Contract: Discussed in Correspondence.

Department & Committee Reports
1. Highway Department: The Highway Superintendent submitted a written report to the
Board.
2. Code Enforcement: The Code Enforcement Officer reported that he was continuing to
work on 2017 complaints.
3. DPW- Wastewater Districts: No report
Public Comment 2: None

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned upon motion at 7:42 PM

Meeting minutes prepared and respectfully submitted by David Murray, Town Clerk

3|Page



& _ ; "UOTIRWLIUOD 10 suotIsanb Joj umo) 3urisoy syl 10 SzEZ-98€ (SIE) [[Bd aseald
0—:1&-—00 ﬂ.ﬂ@—a&&@ﬂ .-Oﬁ U—UGA- ﬂ@m L Sty oy bl Emmuwmu

: “J3LLIED B U110 SE3] B U0 aq Isnuw pue 1[npe ue Aq pafjonuod aq isnu s33d [[y
= A

U0 3ABY NOA JIFLVOIILLYID STITVE LNIHUND Suriq ases|q 's1eak € 10] waiy)
399301d [[1m 123500( ST, "TE3A AUO UT 131S00q B P3aU [[IM JUIIEA SIIGEI 151 1123 SUIATadaa 53D ¥ sFo(]

"pajeurddea aq o3 paambai sy 19pjo 10 38e Jo syjuow £ 381133 ¥ (s1ad Joopun Surpnpour) jen ‘Soq Arsag
“ALON ISVAT1d

%00qade4 |

—= Surp[ing sa01AIdG ULWNE] Uojue) JNJE-1 ‘T AON
uonels aIrf uogsry :Wd4-9 %6 0
1da 2t SmqsuapSQ :Wd8-9 ‘L1 PO
Suipping sad1AI2g ULWNE uojue) NJ¢-1 ‘61 das
wreq umoJ I9[MO4 {AdR-9 ‘91 Sny
wieg UMO ] JINIWIIANOD) ‘NJR-9 ‘61 [0

- - . ' wieq umo ] juodararg :Wd8-9 ‘11 [
-H~=-Uum [[EH =211 UO)[oANaH ‘Nd8-9 “ON ﬁ:);.
6] & [[PH 211 Y& 183§ Nd8-9 ‘BT un[
EU2Iy g?wo,n._.u.lm.wrﬁ ‘INdK]-9 nvﬁ QSH.

daq aarg essny (N /-9 ‘¢T un[
PY POOMP[IM Gg UONOD) {INdL-9 ‘1§ AeN
wreqg umoJ, puowrweH INJ0§:L-9 ‘€g AeN

uIeq UMo ], wepsiod {Ad8-9 ‘L1 Ae
da( aarf Sangsuap8(0) (NdR-9 ‘9] AeI
a8eren) a8e[[IA BUISSEN NSO ‘Q AP
wieg UMOJ, uo1SUIppem JNJd8-9 ‘T Aey
uone)§ 211y uogsry :NdL-9 ‘63 1dy
uieg AMH UMOISLLIOW (NJ0E:L-9 ‘Gg 1dy
uonel§ 2Ly IMIAYSLIed NdL-9 ‘61 1dy

SuIp[Ing sIDIAIIG UBWINE] UOIUEY) (NJG-¢ F 1dy
w — °N [[BIN 20U3)) 9DUIIMET] IS BUISSEIN (NdG-3I ‘.3 ue[

Auno) Iouaimeq ‘IS

SOTUIY) UOoInBuIdIeA SIIqey 931 Q104



THE

ASSOCIATION OF TOWNS

OF THE
GERALD K. GEIST STATE OF NEW YORK LORI A. MITHEN-DeMASI
Executive Director Connsel
160 State Street
KIMBERLY A. SPLAIN Albany, NY 12207 SARAH B, BRANCATELLA
Deputy Director Associate Counsel
Telephone KATHLEEN N. HODGDON

Area Code 518~ 466-7933 Associate Counsel
Fax # 518 - 465-0724 :

February 6, 2018

Dear Supervisor,

The Association of Towns and the New York Conference of Mayors have joined together to create the
New York Municipal Energy Program (NYMEP), a one-of-a-kind, innovative Municipal

Aggregation and Community Choice Aggregation program that allows New York municipalities, and
even their residents, save money on energy costs.

The program enables municipalities and community residents to join a bulk energy-buying group to
increase energy purchasing power and reduce costs for participating account holders. The NYMEP is
an exciting collaboration between the Association and the Conference of Mayors, and after months of

development, we are proud to introduce open enrollment to New York municipalities throughout the
state.

NYMEP will negotiate lower energy costs for electricity and natural gas. The Program will provide the
marketplace expertise to secure the most attractive rates. Sign up and save on energy costs for
municipally owned buildings, wastewater treatment plants, correctional facilities, and more.
And for the first time in New York, community residents are eligible to save, too!

Energy markets are a volatile and dynamic environment — prices can change instantly. NYMEP will

provide price stability, budget predictability, and with Community Choice Aggregation, direct savings
for municipal residents.

If you are attending our 2018 Annual Meeting and Training School this February 18 - 21, stop by
Booth 102 to hear what the NYMEP experts have to say, or attend their session on Monday at 11:30

a.m. in the Alvin/Carnegie room on the 5th floor of the Times Square Marriott Marquis.

To sign up, simply visit www.N'Y-mep.com and complete the online enrollment form. Or call (518)

514-2798.
Gerry Geist

Executive Director

Sincerely,



CLEAN ENERGY COMMUNITIES - HIGH IMPACT ACTION

COMMUNITY CHOICE AGGREGATION

Secure
lower energy
prices locally

Exercise
more local control

over energy resources

Increase

the percentage
of renewahles in
the fuel mix

call:

1-866-NYSERDA

email:
cec@nyserda.ny.gov
visit:
nyserda.ny.gov/cec

s
(PO

Negotiate lower rates and
choose cleaner energy.

Community Choice Aggregation (CCA) is a municipal energy procurement model that
replaces the utility as the default supplier of electricity for virtually all homes and small
businesses within your jurisdiction. CCA puts control of choosing an energy supplier in
local hands. By pooling demand, communities build the clout necessary to negotiate lower
rates with private suppliers and are able to choose cleaner energy.

A CCA can allow whole communities to participate in the clean energy economy by ensuring
that a greater percentage of electricity is coming from renewable sources. CCA has the
potential to simultaneously deliver lower monthly bills and cleaner energy for your constituents.

Earn credit toward the Clean Energy Communities designation

NYSERDA's Clean Energy Communities Program recognizes and rewards local
governments for their clean energy leadership. Complete four of the ten High Impact
Actions to earn the Clean Energy Community designation as well as a grant of up to
$250,000 with no local cost share to support additional clean energy projects.

To earn credit for this action, your municipality must adopt legislation authorizing the
municipality to participate in a CCA program and must contract with an energy supplier to
provide 100 percent clean, renewable energy to all participating customers.

Get started

Municipalities have access to approximately 50 hours of free on-demand technical
assistance from a Clean Energy Community Coordinator and a toolkit that includes step-by-
step guidance and other tools and resources.

Visit nyserda.ny.gov/cec or email cec@nyserda.ny.gov for more information, including
detailed program requirements.

NEWYORK | Clean Energy

STATE OF

orrorTUNTY. | Communities



